

Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Council Email: clerk@colnbrookwithpoyle-pc.gov.uk

Phone: 07895 468346

Minutes of the Finance and Policy Committee held on the 12th March 2019 at the Colnbrook village hall. The meeting started at 19:03pm.

Attendance: Chair- Cllr Smith

Cllr John

Cllr Buchanan sat as a deputy member according to the Standing orders.

Officer Present: Locum Clerk and Responsible Finance Officer: Mr Steven Gillingwater

Members of the Public: 1

Agenda Reference	Minute	Action Point
FP/18/192 Welcome	Cllr Smith welcomes all to the Finance and Policy Committee for the last time of this administration	1
FP/18/193 Received and Approved Apologies for Absence	Received Apologies from Cllr Bedi and Cllr Brooks	1
FP/18/194 Declaration of Interests	None	1
FP/18/195 Minutes	 A. Minutes of the Meeting held on Tuesday 12th March 2019 were approved. B. Following the Full Parish Council meeting, Cllr Smith emailed to say we are ready to take tenancy with immediate effect of Meeting Room 1 at Westfield Community Centre. We also request that they change the lock to a Keypad and we will need a metal cabinet. Cllr Smith stated about Better Neighbour meeting is asking about projects, where it was mentioned of Westfield hall expansion, Westfield Park and removal of the Bund (Earth Mound at the back of the hall). 	
FP/18/196 Contractors	 Contractor provided updates Contractor provided information that he will be building a compost area in the Recreation Ground. The committee agreed for it to be in the far left hand corner of the Recreation Ground. A resident would like to thank the contractor for his work and commitment. The Contractor has 	1

FP/18/197 Payment List FP/18/198 Work Report	also been great in support of residents and engaging with the youth. Cllr Buchanan suggested Child Friendly gates being looked at to be put on the park entrances by the road, to prevent children running into the road. All voucher items were agreed. The Work Report for the forthcoming year was discussed with action points.	1
2018/2019 FP/18/199 Questions and Correspondences to the Chair	A round of thank yous was given to Cllr Smith for his service as Chair of Finance and Policy along with the excellent work he had done throughout the year.	/
	Resident would like to thank Cllr Buchanan for his work and it is sad to lose him from the Council. The Resident would like to thank Cllr Smith especially, for his hard work and commitment to this Parish Council. The resident stated he thanked god for the Parish Council. The Resident also thanked the Clerk for coming to steer the Parish Council and its committees. The Resident believed the Parish is making great Progress thanks to the Clerk. The resident then thanked Cllr John, for standing and hope she is re-elected. The resident than thanked the new contractor for all the great work, Carry on! Cllr Smith stated we will always have challenges in Colnbrook but we will deal with it.	
	Cllr John stated that she is happy after pursuing with the issues of Anti-social behaviour, she actually saw the family being evicted for her continuing to pursue the issue.	

Public Meeting Closed at 7:53pm

Signed: Chair	Date
Signed: Clerk	c Date
Signed: Witness	: Date